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May 7, 2021 
 
 
Phillip W. Clark, PE 
Clark Consulting Engineers 
19 Ryan Rd 
Edgewood, NM 87015 
 
 
RE: 5227 Apollo Dr. NW 
 Grading & Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 04/28/21 
 Hydrology File: E11D030 
 
 
Dear Mr. Clark: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 04/28/2021, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit. 
 
Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology, Engineer 
Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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